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INDUSTRIES

(Guano) 1927.C.S.

No.

SUBJECT.Mr. G. Bender.
\

192 7
1927.9th July,

Application to collect 5 cwt. of
Guano from Kidney Island.Previous Paper.

MINUTES.

Subsequent Paper.

Letter from Ur. C. Bender of 9th July, 1927.

MR. U. BENDER.
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27.

Island is approved.

MR, C. BENDER,
MOODY VALLEY FARM, 

STANLEY.

Acting Colonial Secretary. x
■A

341/27.

18th July,

Sir,

1927,

I am directed, by the Governor to acknowledge 
the receipt of your letter of the 9th of July, 

and. to inform you that your application for 
permission to collect 5 cwt. of guano from Kidney

I am,
Sir,

Your obedient servant,


